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Joseph Fermano

From: Frank Quimby - _

To: Ronald Baker ~ Tom Bates Joseph Jeffrey
5 o ~Joseph Fermano «

Sent: Monday, November 08, 1999 7:13 PM

Subject: FWD: FW: Warning of Upcoming Automatic Renewal (Irra.org)

Finance Committee:
I need a one time approval for this monthly charge to be paid for the
Web Site at Irra.org.

73 Frank

Hi, Frank,

Here's the "warning" HostSave sent me today regarding our very first
billing for monthly "rent" of space on their machine. We received a
whole month of free usage as part of signing up with them. But now
the free lunch ends. We must start paying them $6.95 a month forever.
The only change in this price that I can predict would be if we

started getting greedy about what we want to store on our site, such

as three or four times as many photos, or a data base of all the
on-the-air contacts all members have made in the last seven years with
other ham radio operators. :) Otherwise we take advantage of being
small users at a pretty big website discount house.

It looks below like they have not yet charged my card the $20.85 for
the first THREE months yet, but will do it in the next breath. I'd

like to use this statement as a bill, if you'll accept it, and you can

add it to whatever you planned to send or give to me for any other
expenditures on behalf of the LRRA. As far as I know, the only other
charge that is unremunerated at present is the $70 bill for InterNIC
registration. I bet you had the check in hand at Sunday's breakfast,
but I still had a bad cold and stayed in bed, so missed it. Hope
nobody got my cold. It's a bruiser.

See you next Sunday if you'll be at the Soda Shoppe.
Dick Brook

dickbrook@edit-image-print.com
www.edit-image-print.com

From: will@affinity.net [mailto:will@affinity.netjOn Behalf Of
billing@hostsave.com

Sent: Monday, November 08, 1999 2:19 AM

To: dickbrook@edit-image-print.com

11/09/1999
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Subject: Warning of Upcoming Automatic Renewal (lrra.org)

HostSave Renewal Notice

Re: Irra.org
Current billing cycle ends:
Next billing cycle: 11/25/1999 - 02/24/2000

This is a reminder from HostSave that payment for your next
three month billing cycle is now due.

If you pay by credit card, your card will be charged shortly
(this is not a notice that your card has been charged). If

you pay by check, payment is now due, and must be received
before the last day of your billing cycle or the account will
be automatically canceled.

Should you choose to cancel the account within 10 days, you
will receive a full refund of any charges made to your credit
card. Reply to this email to request an account cancellation.

Breakdown of charges (for 3 months of service):

Base plan: $ 20.85

Extra disk space: 0.00

Extra data transfer: 0.00

Extra POP3 Email accounts: 0.00

Current balance (negative is a credit): $ 20.85

We accept check, money order, and similiar forms of payment.
Payment must be received on or before the last day of your
billing cycle so as to avoid automatic cancellations. First,
ensure you are setup for check payment as your payment method
(use the Control Panel). Then mail payment Host Save,

16607 S Vermont, Gardena CA 90247.

If you have any questions, please refer to the control panel FAQ:
http://www.hostsave.com/cp?spl=faq.php&fagselect=12&page=View
If your issue is not addressed in the FAQ, you can contact

the billing department through your control panel:
http://hostsave.com/cp/

- HostSave Billing Department

FREE! The World's Best Email Address @email.com
Reserve your name now at http://www.email.com

11/09/1999





